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Received: 2025-08-02 17:55 CEST

Equipment Substitution Request

Request No: 03
Boat: Cadet - World - 10039 - Emilius Hauer

Request:

Old Equipment:
Wrong spinnaker what anybody has put on my boat

New Equipment:
My Spinnaker

Reason:
Subject: Replacement of Incorrectly Measured Spinnaker

Dear Measurer Kathrina,

The spinnaker currently listed on our measurement form was submitted in error - it
belongs to a different person, who has put into my boat. Just during sail measurement I
gave my spinnaker to your team, sorry that you took the sail of the other person and
measured a wrong sail.

I ask for measurement of my spinnaker what I have presented during measurement.

As the pre-event equipment inspection has not yet been completed (rudder still pending,
and form not signed and my crew is still not here), I kindly request to withdraw the wrong
spinnaker and present the correct one for measurement.

Please confirm that this is acceptable at this stage.

Thank youl!
Emilius Hauer GER 10039

Response: Approved

Please bring both sails to the equipment inspection area tomorrow morning during re-
measurement time.

Response By Katrina Ham Printed at 2025-08-04 21:30
CEST
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